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University Academic Senate

Executive Committee of the Senate
Courtney Karasinski, Chair 2024-2025
Anne Sergeant, Vice Chair 2024-2025
Agenda


TO:

Executive Committee of the Senate
FROM:
Courtney Karasinski, Chair, ECS/UAS

SUBJECT:
Meeting of the Executive Committee of the Senate
DATE:

January 17, 2025
cc:

ECS Distribution


Meeting Date:
January 24, 2025
Time:

3:00 p.m. – 5:00 p.m.
Place:

233 CHS (Health Campus)
Invited Guests: Luke DeMott, Assistant Vice President and Chief Information Security Officer
Proposed Agenda:
1. Approval of Agenda


2. Approval of Minutes: 
a. ECS Meeting of January 10, 2025
3. Report from the Chair 
4. Report from the Provost

5. Report from the Student Senate President
6. Old Business
a. Appointments to the Centers Evaluation Committee

7. New Business
a. Presentation on Data Categorization and Data Retention—Luke DeMott, Assistant Vice President and Chief Information Security Officer
b. Debrief Committee of the Whole Meeting
c. Appointing Members to UTC
d. Appointing Members to Multi-Year Taskforce on Teaching Evaluation (MYTTE—pronounced “mighty”) (attachment)
e. Charge to APSC on Final Exam Rescheduling

8. Adjournment


